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DATE: October 2, 2025
TO: San Joaquin County Exporters
FROM: Kamal Bagri, Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer

SUBJECT: PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATION SCHEDULING HOURS

The San Joaquin County Agricultural Commissioner/Sealer of Weights and Measures staff will
have limited availability for any phytosanitary certification on the following days:

October 13, 2025: Columbus Day

November 11, 2025:  Veteran’s Day - Holiday Closure

November 12, 2025:  Afternoon service available only between 2:30pm-5:00pm
November 27, 2025:  Thanksgiving Day - Holiday Closure

November 28, 2025:  Holiday Closure

December 15, 2025:  Afternoon service available only between 2:30pm-5:00pm
December 25, 2025:  Christmas Day - Holiday Closure

January 01, 2026: New Year’s Day - Holiday Closure

The Agricultural Commissioner’s Office has scheduled mandatory training for staff for a portion
of the day on November 12 and December 15. Please be aware that staff will be unavailable
during the hours of 8:00am to 2:30pm.

Remember that a 24-hour notice will help us to prepare our schedule in advance and to provide
satisfactory services to the industry. Any requests received after 4:00 p.m. of the previous
workday will be scheduled depending upon the availability of appointments.

We look forward to working with you by providing effective and efficient service. Thank you for
your cooperation and understanding. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please feel
free to contact Acting Deputy Agricultural Commissioner, Rod Saiki at (209) 953-6000.
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